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To,

The Principal Secretary
(Education Department)
Govt. of TAMIL NADU,
Secretariat, Fort St. George,
Chennai-600 009.

ARG ARG et R aReg
ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION

(MR FYFHI P AfAfE fAPig) (A statutory body of the Govt. of India)

F. No. 730-52-311(E)/ET /98

Date:- 17/07/2008

ACTE Approval for extension/ mcrease / Varmation i mrake / introduction of addinonal courses to

KAMRAJ] COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY, S.P.G. CHIDAMBARA NADUR-
C. NAGAMMAL C S.P.G.C. NAGAR, POST BOX NO. 120, VIRUDHUNAGAR - 626 001 for the

Sub:-

year 2008-09-reg
Ref: Letter of even no Dated 27 May 2008.
Sir,

In continuation to Councils letter referred above, the Revised Intake? for the year 2008-09 in respect of
KAMRA] COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY, S.P.G. CHIDAMBARA NADUR-C.
NAGAMMAL C S.P.G.C. NAGAR, POST BOX NO. 120, VIRUDHUNAGAR - 626 001 15 as under

Name of the Course (s) Existing Intake Revised Intake* Period of Approval
2008-09 2008-09
BIO TECIHNOLOGY o0 60
COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGG. 60 60
LLECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGG 60 60
LLECTRONICS & COMM. ENGG. 60 60
ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTATION 60 [ 2008-11
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY [ 60
MECHTANICAL ENGG. 30 30
POLYMER TECHTNOLOGY 45 45
M. BIO TECHNOLOGY 00 18
M1 POLYMER TECHNOLOGY 00 18
Total 435 i 471

Note: * The approval for additional course (s)/ increase in intake/ variation in intake is valid for two years
from the date of issue of this letter for getting affiliation with respective university and fulfilling State

Government requirements of admission.

The additional intake is being granted based on the projections shown i the Detailed Project Report regarding

additional built up space, faculty and other facilinies for the proposed mtake. Tt may be noted that all facthnes mcludmg

additional built arca and faculty should be made avatlable before the commencement of the next academic sesswom

Random surprise mspection would be carried out to vertfy facilines and i the msutute is found deficient e fulfillment

of Norms & Standards of ALCTE, appropriare action would be mitiated by the Connal

The Specific reasons for not granting the other proposed increase/ variation in intake/ additional courses to

the institution are mentioned below:

1. Maximum permissible intake/ Number of Courses for the current year already reached as per the

guidelines of AICTE for increase

mn mtake

Please note that all other terms & conditons of the carher letter of even no dated 02.05.2008 will remaim unchanged.

Buduing, Janpath, New Delty 1

11-23724183

Wer sk WA

Yours faithfully,

i

(Prof. Harish C. Rai)
Adviser- UG/ PG (E&T)
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Copy to:-

KAMRAJ COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECIHNOLOGY
S.P.G. CHIDAMBARA NADUR-C. NAGAMMAL € SP.G.C.
NAGAR, POST BOX NO. 120, VIRUDIHHUNAGAR - 626 001

The Regional Officer,
AICTE Southern Regional Office, 26, Haddows Road,
Shastri Bhawan, Chennai - 600 006

Director of Technical Education,
Govt. of TAMIL NADU, Chennai-600 025.

The Registrar, Anna University, .
Sardar Patel Road, Guindy, Chennai-600 025.

Guard File (UG/PG).
Yours faithfully,

8

(Prof. Hirish C. Rai)
Adviser- UG/PG (E&T)



